### **Bath Township Public Library**

**Meeting Minutes** 

Tuesday, May 1, 2018; meeting called to order at 6:09pm

Present:	(Board Members) Sue Garrity, Lynn Bergen, Ken Jensen, Shannon Vlasic, Theresa Kidd. Ryan Fewins-Bliss. (Public) Derek Barth
Next meeting:	Tuesday, May 15, 2018 @ 6:00pm.

#### I. Regular Business

- a. Moment of civic reflection.
- b. Ryan moves to approve the agenda, Theresa 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favor.
- c. Public comment on agenda items: Derek supports the boards decision to hire a different director.
- d. Disclosures of conflict of interest: none.
- e. Lynn moves to approve meeting minutes from last two meetings as presented, Theresa 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favor.

### **II. Financial Report**

Three reports presented; December 2017 – April 2018 Budget vs. Actuals, December 2017 – April 2018 Profit & Loss, April 2018 Profit & Loss. Lynn requests Budget vs. Actuals by month.

### **III.** Librarian Report

80% finished with window display for next month. Visits down, checked items significantly up. Lost one tutor. Program attendance slightly down as programs have been scaled back. Many donations received.

### **IV. Unfinished Business**

- a. Several items being saved for discussion after library director is hired. Bylaws, policies and procedures, healthcare benefits for director & staff, library security, logo, janitorial services, advertising, moving to larger space.
- b. Waiting for reply on costs of membership with Woodlands / Overdrive, prior to our ability to "legally" join in the fall.
- c. Aaron Stephens, Ryan still needs to discuss check signing procedures with him.
- d. Technology Updates: Sue asked for quotes on additional ethernet drops for hardwiring computers in other locations in the library. Allows for greater control of filtering (children vs. adults, etc...)
- e. Renegotiation of lease: Need cancellation/ moving clause. Would like clarification on what is structure vs. what is "fixtures"; roof / ceiling / HVAC / plumbing leaks. Sue will clarify with Cami Kesler and refer lease to Murphy & Spagnuolo P.C. for review and changes. Ryan will verify necessary coverages with our insurance company. Can we be added to big Bath Corners sign out in front?
- f. We are now members of the Michigan Library Association. Individual confirmations emailed to us. Please forward these to Ryan and Sue if you have not already.
- g. Library Director: References have been checked. Reviewed responses. Ryan will make the offer to the person we choose.
- h. Strategic plan? Keep in mind for after director is hired. Tie goals to a plan!!

# V. Action

- a. Lynn moves to offer position to Kristie, Shannon 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favor.
- Sue moves to grant Ryan authority to offer between 45k 50k salary to Kristie, Lynn 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favor.

#### VI. New Business

- a. Michigan Activity Pass through Library of Michigan, check into this and discuss at the next meeting.
- b. Bath Days do we want a booth for librarian to meet with public, or do we want a meet & greet here during the book sale?
- c. Sign Waiting for logo before moving forward with sign. We need something that stands out. We want a graphic designer to create logo. Will re-visit after director is hired.

## VII. Closing

- a. Public Comment: Derek glad we came to an agreement on director today vs. later.
- b. Board Comment: none.
- c. Shannon moves to adjourn the meeting, Theresa 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 8:24 pm.